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October 19, 2018 

Nancy Olesen, Senior Purchasing Agent 
Purchasing Division 

Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director 
Office of Economic and Small Business Development 

Freddy Castillo, Small Business Development Manager--?/ 
Office of Economic and Small Business Development /V 

Bid No. PNC2117202B1- Regional Sewer Air Release Valves 
County Business Enterprise (CBE) Review 

The Office of Economic and Small Business Development (OESBD) has conducted a 
review of the respondent's CBE participation for the above referenced contract. CBE 
Participation for this solicitation is calculated on the base bid amount. Two (2) bids were 
received and reviewed. An overview is provided as follows: 

This solicitation is a reserved opportunity for CBE firms. 

Met the CBE Requirements: 
Firm 
Southern Underground Industries, Inc. (prime) 

Compass Point Surveyors, PL 
Corcel Corp. 
Cornerstone Paving, Inc. 
Roberts Traffic Marking Corp. 

• Contractor's Bid Amount: $1,549,905.00 
• CBE Participation Commitment: 100% 

Did not meet the CBE Requirements 
Firm 
Southeastern Engineering Contractors, Inc. 

• Contractor's Bid Amount: $1,472,696.00 
• CBE Participation Commitment: 0% 

Total 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Category 
CBE 
CBE 
CBE 
CBE 
CBE 

Category 
Non-CBE 

Percentage 
87.07% 

1.93% 
3.76% 
6.40% 

.84% 
100.00% 

Percentage 
0% 

Mark D. Bogen • Beam Furr • Steve Geller • Dale V.C. Holness• Chip LaMarca •Nan H. Rich• Tim Ryan• Barbara Sherief • Michael Udine 
www.broward.org 
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Compliance Comments 
Southern Underground Industries, Inc. submitted all the required documentation within the 
specified time frame; therefore, they are deemed compliant with the CSE reserve program 
requirements of the solicitation. 

Southeastern Engineering Contractors, Inc. is not a CSE certified firm. Therefore, they do 
not meet the CSE reserve requirements for this solicitation. 

cc: Maribel Feliciano, Assistant Director, OESBD 
David O'Connor, P.E., Engineering Unit Manager, WWS 
James Vose, Jr., Small Business Development Specialist, OESBD 
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